



Katon E. Dawson, Jr.
t: 803.253.6854
f: 803.255.8017
katondawson@parkerpoe.com

Atlanta, GA
Charleston, SC
Charlotte, NC
Columbia, SC
Greenville, SC
Raleigh, NC
Spartanburg, SC
Washington, DC

June 22, 2026

Via E-mail

The Honorable Jenny Abbot Kitchings
Clerk, South Carolina Court of Appeals
1220 Senate Street
Columbia, SC 29201
ctappfilings@sccourts.org

RECEIVED
Jun 22 2026
SC Court of Appeals

Re: ***Balfour Beatty Construction, LLC v. Library Associates, LLC, et al.***: Appellate
Case No.: 2024-000788

Dear Mrs. Kitchings:

As requested in the Court's correspondence, dated June 19, 2026, Appellant Balfour Beatty Construction, LLC submits this letter to notify the Court that it does not object to the Court suspending the deadline for Appellant to prepare and serve an Amended Record on Appeal until the Court issues an order acting on Respondent's Motion to Amend its Designation of Matter and establishes a new deadline for Appellant to serve an Amended Record on Appeal.

Sincerely,

s/Katon E. Dawson, Jr.

Katon E. Dawson, Jr.

cc: Walter Henry Bundy, Jr. (via email - walter@bundymcdonald.com)
M. Brent McDonald (via email - brent@bundymcdonald.com)
Jesse Sanchez (via email - jesse@jessesanchezlaw.com)

Appellant Attorneys of Record (via email):
Katon Dawson, Jr. (via email) katondawson@parkerpoe.com
Robert Byrd (via email) bobbybyrd@parkerpoe.com
Thomas C. Hildebrand (via email) tomhildebrand@parkerpoe.com